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UNITED STATES DISTRICTCOURT . ﬁ f'% 1 8 5 0 ﬁ

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK S

MR. BAR-B-Q-, INC,, ?’OLLM& M.J.

wlal in
Plaintiff, Civil Action No. - .

Lol

-against-
BIG LOTS STORES, INC., COMPLAINT

Defendant.

S X

The Plaintiff, MR. BAR-B-Q)-, INC., by its attorncys, Natfer & Natler, for its complaint
against the Defendants, BIG LOTS STORES, INC. alleges as follows:

1. The Plaintff, MR, BAR-B-Q-, INC. is a New York corporation having an office
and prineipal place of business at 445 Winding, Old Bethpage, New York.

2. The Defendant, BIG LOTS STORES, INC. is an Chio corporation duly licensed to
transact business in the State of New York having a principal place of business at 300 Phillipi
Road, Colombus, Chio 43228.

3. This action is for infringentent under the patent laws of the United States, Title 35,

Umted States Code.
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4, Subject matter jurisdiction of this Court is based upon Title 28, United States Code
§1331 and §1338(a).

5. Venue is propet in this district pursuant to Title 28 United States Code §1391 and
§1400.

6. On November 3, 1998, United States Letters Patent No. Des. 400,358 was duly and
legatly issued to the Plaintiff, MR. BAR-B-Q-, INC,, as assignee of Marc Zemel, for an invention
pertaining to the omamental design of an article of manufacture comprising a basting brush. A
copy of said Letters Patent No. Des. 400,358 is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

7. The Plaintiff, MR. BAR-B-Q-, INC., remains the owner of the entire night, title and
interest in and to said Letters Patent No. Des. 400,358,

3. Tn violation of Title 35 United States Code §271, the Defendant, BIG LOTS
STORES, INC. has infringed, induced others to infringe and contributorily mitinged said Letters
Patent No. Des. 400,358 by making, using, selling, offering to sell, importing into the United States
or causing others to make, vse, sell, offer to sell or import into the United Statcs an article of
manufacture which embodics the patented design or a colorable imitation thereof without license of
the Plaintiff and is still infringing said Letters Patent No. Des. 400,358, Photographs of such
infringing article of manufacture are attached as Exhibit B.

9. In violation of Title 35 United States Code §271, the Defendant, BIG LOTS

STORES, INC.,
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without license of the Plaintiff, applied the patented design of U.S. Patent No. Des, 400,358 or a
colorable imitation thereof, to an article of manufacture (Fxhibit B} for the purpese of sale.

10. In violation of Title 35 United States Code §271, the Defendunt, BIG LOTS
STORES, INC., within this judicial district and throughout the United States, without licensc of the
Plaintiff, sold, offered for sale or exposed for sale an article of manufacture (Exhibit B) te which
the patented design or a colorable imitation thercof has been applhied.

11.  In violation of Title 35 United States Code §271, the Defcndant, BIG LOTS
STORES, INC., without license of the Plaintiff, caused others to sell, offer for sale or expose for
sale an article of manufacture {Exhibit B) to which the patented design or a colerable imitation
thereof has been applied.

12.  The infringement, contributory infringement and active inducement of infringement
of Letters Patent No, Des. 400,258, by the Defendant, BIG LOTS STORES, INC, upon information
and belief, is willful, intentional and deliberate.

13.  Upon information and belief, this is an exceptional case within the provisions of 35
United States Code §285 and the Plaintiff, MR. BAR-B-Q-, INC,, is thercforc catitled to the
recovery of attomeys' foes against Defendant, BIG LOTS STORES, INC.

14.  The Defendmt’s infringement, contributory infringement and active inducement of

infringement of Letters Patent No. Des. 400,358 has caused the Plaintiff, MR, BAR-B-(}-, INC. to

suffcr monetary damages, the full extent of which are as yet undetermined.




Case 1:03-cv9850-NGG-CLP Document 1 Fil.)4/16/03 Page4of‘14

15.  The Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law and is presently suffering and will
continue to suffer irreparable harm and damage if such infringement is allowed to continue.

WHEREYORE, the Plaintiff requests judgment against the Defendant BIG LOTS STORES,
INC. as follows:

1. That, pursuant to 35 U.S.C. §283, preliminary and permanent injunclions be issued
cnjoining the Defendant, BIG LOTS STORES, INC,, its officcrs agents, servants, employees and
all those persons in active concert or participation with said Defendant from further infringement of

1.8, Patent No. Des. 400,358,

2. That pursuant to 35 U.8.C. §284, the Defendant, BIG LOTS STORES, INC., account
to the Plaintiff for damages for all past infringement of said U.S. Patent Ne. Des 400,358
including treble damages as appropriate;

3. That pursuant to 35 U.S.C. §289, the Defendant, BIG LOTS STORES, INC., account
to Plaintiff to the extent of its total profit for all past infringement of said U3, Patent No, Des.
400,358 including treble damages as appropriate;

4, That pursuant to 35 U.8.C. §285, the Defendant, BIG LOTS STORES, INC., pay the

Plaintiff’s costs and attorneys’ fees; and
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5. For such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper.

Dated: New York, New York
April{, 2003

NATTER & NATTER
Attomeys for Plamtiff
25 West 4311:1 Street

Seth Natter (SN 4913)
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[57) CLAIM

The ornamenial desigh Eor @ basting brush, a5 shown and
deseribed.

DESCRIFTION

FIG. 1 i a perspacrive view of u basling brush showing my
now desipn;

TG, 2 is & front elevational vicw thorsof;

FIf3 % is a side clevational view theceol, and,

Fl{1. 4 is g tap plan view thereof

‘The rear clevalional view is ideatical to 1he front ¢levaiional
wview and side not illustrated i3 ideatical 1o the side illos-
trodcl, The bortom 25 plai aod unosakaeoted,

The beoken lne showing of o Dofle i FIG. 1 s for
illusteative purpescs only and forms na pact af the claimed
desipi.

1 Clziim, 2 Drawing Sheety
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U.S. Patent Nov. 3, 1998 Sheet 1 of 2 Des. 400,358
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U.S. Patent Nov. 3, 1998 Sheet 2 of 2 Des. 400,358

il u? . i.j: g

o




. Case 1:03-.cv-!850-NGG-CLP Document 1 Fil‘)4/16/03 Page 10 of 14




Case 1:03-'cv+!850-NGG-CLP Document 1 Fil4/16/03 Page 11 of 14




50-NGG-CLP Document 1 Fil.)4/l6/03 Page 12 of 14

:03-'cv-

Case 1




Case 1:03:CV-9850-NGG-CLP Document 1 Fil.)4/l6/03 Page 13 of 14




03-cv-01850-NGG-CLP Document1 Filed 04/16/03 Page 14 of 14

*

Case 1

e




